APPENDIX Ib

[J Urgent [ Return receipt [J Sign O Encrypt [ Mark Subject Restricted [J Expand personal&public groups

{ﬁ\’ RE: DD39I0t2048

W

16/10/2020 16:54
From:
To:
Ce
1 attachment
Hﬂ‘—.
Iz

FiT Standard Metering Requirement (Chi)500x700 (1).pdf

Dear Michelle,

Related to our telephone conversation this afternoon, please find the following informations
for your reference. '

(C ) The meter box is ready for CLP Electric Meter installation, and the dimension is 700 (H) X
500 (W) X 250 (D). Please find the attached file for your record.

(D) The mounting of PV panel is metal stand.

(E) Regarding maintenance services, we will be on-site inspections with humans, no vehicle is
required

Many thanks!!

Best regards,
Jo Jo

From: Jo Jo Fung |

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 4:07 PM

To: 'mitchan@pland.gov.hk' <mltchan@pland.gov.hk>;
Cc:

Subject: RE: DD3910t2048

Dear Michelle,

Many thanks for your mail, here please find our reply which bold in yellow for your
reference.

(a) why the applicant only seeks to obtain a planning permission for five years
only and what his/her plan about the solar panels after the five-year period is?



an in the application that a solar

o note that in CLP's letter of 5
t seeks to install a solar PV

ised plan?

nt indicated in the layout pl

kW will be installed, we als :
ed to the application, the applican

(b) while the applica

energy system of 32
nal

December 2019 attach the,
system of 40kW. Which should be the appllcar?t fi

Reply : Our application Snouid Ix

Should there be any queries, please do not hesitate to contact us at

Best regards,
JoJo
Project Manager

Kellon Energy Performance Contracting Limited
Kellon E & M Limited
Kellon Green Energy Limited

HK mobile :

Hotline:(HK)

Website: www.kellon net
Email:
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